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From: JasonKean@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Subject: Fw: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-041683: CT0327-001 350 kV HVdc Transmission Line Section 1 - MOM - CT0327-001 -Island

Planning Workshop - 23-Sep-2016

Date: December 16, 2016 at 1:24 P
To: Jason Kean project.solutions

Jason R. Kean, P.Eng MBA PMP

PM - Overland Transmission Lines (Consultant}
PROIECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchlll Project

1.709737-1321 f. 709 737-1985

«e. JasonKean®®lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

This emall cammunication is confidential and legally privileged. or of this emall or any

— Forwarded by Jason Kean/NLHydro on 12/16/2016 01:20 PM —

From:  *Aconex Nottfication Mgmty*
To:  JasonKean@lowerchurchillprojectca
Date: 1218/2016 12:06 PM

Is strictly

P this email and d notify me If this emall

Subject: LCP-CM- 3 350 kV HVdc LUine Section 1 - MOM - CT0327-001 -Island Planning Workshop - 23-Sep-2016
Dear Jason,
You h ived a new Transmittal: LCP-CM-

Project: Construction Mgmt
ype: Transmitial

Mall Number: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-041683

To: Mr Don Bouzan, Valard Construction
Alex Budzinski, Valard Construction
Joe Pandiak, Valard Construction
Lindsey Stockley, Valard Conatruction
Mr Tim Taggart, Valard Construction
Dave Torgesan, Valard Construction
Mr Kelly Willams, Valard Construction
Garald Cahill, N: r Energy
Greg Fleming, Nalcor Energy
Mr Craig Freake, Nalcor Energy
Pat Hussay, Nalcor Energy
Kumar Kandaswamy, Nalcor Energy
Mr Jason Kean, Naicor Energy
Dennis Laver, Nalcor Energy
Mr Mark Peddie, Naloor Energy
Ron Power, Nalcor En
Ken Sparkes, Nalcor Energy
Rosann Taylor, Naloor Energy
Michael Tuf, Nalcor Energy
: C Knight, Nalcor Energy
: 16/12/2016 12:08:24 PM NST (GMT -03:30)
: Issued for Information
: Maeting Minutas (MOM)
2: CT0327-001 350 KV HVdc Transmisslon Line Section 1

Ce:

B
8

i NA
: CT0327-001 350 kV HVde Tranamiasion Line Section 1 - MOM - CTD327-001 -aland Planning Workshop - 23-Sap-2016

Uploadsd Document

Document No. Revision
MOM-CT0327001-0182 oo

To update your register, open the transmitial and ollck Update Register.

This

n automatic notification from Aconex .

Aconex
Project success. Easy as Aconex.

This emeail is automatically generatsd by Aconex,
1f you would like to tum off email messages, log into Aconex and edit your *Nofificaions” user preferences.

If you need assistancs pleass contact our helpdesk at the following numbers :
Canada: 1 888 5 AGONEX
In +44 345 226 6391

Regards,
The Aconex Team

This email and any are ial, subject

.

MOM-
CT032...82.pdf

Title
CT0327-001 -lsland Planning Wadkshop - 23-Sep-2016

may be privileged. No confidentiality or privilege is lost by an evonecus transmission. If you have raceived this amail in error, please let us know by reply email and delets or destroy this emeil and all copies. If you are not the intended

9 & & d
Attach 2.pdf Attach 3.pdf Attach 4 TNWZ Attach 5 Attach 6 LCP

Prodn..te.pptx Segme..te.xlsx Access...te.ppix



CIMFP Exhibit P-03268

Page 2





